
From:  Viglietta, Kristin [kristin.viglietta@lehman.com] 
Sent:  Wednesday, September 3, 2008 7:23 PM (GMT) 
To:   
Subject:  FW: S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index Review and Composites 
Attach:  SP_LSTA_Index_Report_8_08.ppt;SP_LSTA_Index_Monthly and 

Industry Returns and Data_8-08.xls 
 

 
 

  _____  
 
From: LCD_US_Research@lcdcomps.com [mailto:LCD_US_Research@lcdcomps.com] 
On Behalf Of LCDResearch@lcdcomps.com 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 2:55 PM 
To: LCD_US_Research@lcdcomps.com 
Subject: S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index Review and Composites 
 
 
 
Attached is the S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index Review and Industry 
Composites. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Robert Polenberg 
S&P/Leveraged Commentary & Data 
55 Water Street, 47th Floor 
New York, NY 10041 
212-438-2717 
 
 
  _____  
 
The information contained in this message is the property and product of 
S&P's Leveraged Commentary & Data (S&P LCD). Any authorized usage of the 
data or reproduction of the charts requires citation to S&P LCD. 
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